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From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 11 - Campus Wide Information Session, 

Community Service Notice, Guest Speaker Corinna Fales, and more ...  

 

  
      Campus Wide - THIS SUNDAY! 

Students interested in Greek and Social Fellowship life are 

encouraged to attend the Campus Wide Informational Session 

on Sunday at 3 pm in the ICC Auditorium. Please see the 

attached flyer for more  information. 

Contact:  Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Community Service 

Please see the attached notice pertaining to community service. 
Contact:  Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

January 25: Guest Speaker & Author Corinna Fales 
All are invited to attend the upcoming Heritage speaker event featuring 

Corinna Fales author of the book “Different: Our Universal Longing for 

Community”.  Fales and other guests from the community will speak at 11 

am on Thursday, January 25, in the Mary Dod Brown Memorial Chapel 

about their experience growing up in the community. 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of 5K Run  Walk Flyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Comm. Serv.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/author-lincoln-university-roots-speak-campus-january-25
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf


2

Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


